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Mary Horne Charity 

Mary Horne by a testamentary paper gave £100 for poor householders not receiving relief from the 
parish, as well as £100 for the free school. In 1784 Mary's sister, Elizabeth, distributed the interest on 
this legacy and when she died in 1793 desired in her will that all her sister's bequests should be 
regularly paid. Joseph and Elizabeth Cooper augmented the Horne charities by settling certain land 
upon the trusts of Mary Horne's will. In 1796 they conveyed 9 acres in Stratton St. Margaret to James 
Crowdy, who was to pay half the income to the schoolmaster of the free school for teaching a number 
of girls, and to distribute the other half among the poor. In 1834 the income was £23 16s, of which £9 
was paid to the schoolmaster and the remainder was distributed among poor householders in sums of 
2s 6d. or less. In 1896 all the property was sold and £1,034 invested. The annual income was then 
divided equally between the poor and the free school. In 1903 £12 18s 6d. was distributed among the 
poor. 

Source: - Swindon: Education and Charities, A History of the County of Wiltshire: Volume 9 
(1970), pp. 159-168. 


